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February 29, 1988

HEMORARDUN
To: Bob Levls
From: Susan Stuntzi?ﬁg

Re: AFGE Grievance on HHS Smoking Ban

You vill recall that last summer the president of a
local American Fedsration of Government Employees (AFGE)
chapter representing vorkers at the Department of Health
and Human Services called us for expert assistance in
arbitrating the EHS skoking regulations being
implemented under the GSA guidelines.

We provided ACVA's Simon Turner for an August hearing on
the issue; the hearing wvas abruptly cancelled when HHS
unilateérally imposed a smoking ban without bargalning
with AFGE. AFGE filed an untair labor practices charge
wvith the Federal Labor Relations Admin. FLRA ruled
recently that there is cause to believe an unfair labor
practice had been committed.

A hearing on the matter -- before an Administrative Law
Judge -- will take place Wednesday at FLRA headquarters.
HHES witnesses, vwhich will include Surgeon General Koop,
¥ill argue that HHS, as the nation's public health
advisor, has a compelling need to ban smoking., A cOpy
of the HHS argqument 18 attached for your information.

We met again teoday with the AFGE president who is
handling this case. We have offered him expert
vitnesses 1in 5imon Turner and Larry Holcomb. Hike
Forscey will accompany them to a meeting at the FLRA
tomorrow, to prepare for the Wednesday hearing.

We'll keep Yyou posted. Please let me know-if you've
questions.
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